CORRESPONDENCE

JAN 28, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 00530-16
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 4:40 PM

To: ‘stuart.allan@baml.com’

Subject: RE: Request to be included on the Service List for Docket 160021-EI
Mr. Allan:

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 160021-El,
using the contact information shown below. You may find the information located at the following
link:

http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/DocketDetail?docket=160021&casestatus=0&radioValue=D
ocketNumber&isCompleted=False

Please note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If
you have any changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests
to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Allan, Stuart A - RSCH AMRS [mailto:stuart.allan@baml.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 4:17 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Request to be included on the Service List for Docket 160021-El

To Whom It May Concern,


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 28, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00530-16


| would like to be notified of any filings on the FPL Rate Case Docket 160021-El. Do you guys have a service list or
interested party list | could be added to? Thanks!

Stuart A. Allan

Power and Utilities Research

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036
0: 1-646-855-3753 | m: 1-347-260-4015
stuart.allan@baml.com

This message, and any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and/or proprietary and subject to important terms and conditions available at
http://www.bankofamerica.com/emaildisclaimer. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this

message.






